

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Web Filer

Date: July 21, 2017

Subject: 0311-EX-CR-2017 pre-coordination data request

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

FAA coordination - for frequencies outside 118-137 MHz - has been completed by FAA's Anuj Sinha - as set forth below.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov [mailto:Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 3:31 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Cc: Lorena.Carvajal@faa.gov; Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov
Subject: RE: BAE Systems - FAA Coordination Request - Pending Renewal - File No. 0311-EX-RR-2017 (Merr Field Test)

Sir,

- 330.05000000 MHz assignment number is NG 129425
- 333.35000000 MHz assignment number is NG 129426
- 1218.95000000 MHz assignment number is NG T170430
- 1243.32500000 MHz assignment number is NG T170431
- 1251-1390 MHz assignment number is NG T160024
- 2745.27500000 MHz assignment number is NG 163166
- 2768.60000000 MHz assignment number is NG 163167
- 2851.60000000 MHz assignment number is NG 163169
- 2856.2000 MHz assignment number is NG T170451

Here are the updated assignment numbers.

Respectfully,
Anuj

Anuj Sinha
Frequency Management Officer, Spectrum Engineer

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
ESA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-1C5
Office: 718 977 6609

WARNING: This record contains Sensitive Security Information that is controlled under 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520. No part of this record may be disclosed to persons without a "need to know", as defined in 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520, except with the written permission of the Administrator of the Transportation Security Administration or the Secretary of Transportation. Unauthorized release may result in civil penalty or other action. For U.S. government agencies, public disclosure is governed by 5 U.S.C. 552 and 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520.

This e-mail is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above. The information may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message.

From: Rummel, Jeffrey
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 12:14 PM
To: 'Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov'
Cc: Lorena.Carvajal@faa.gov
Subject: BAE Systems - FAA Coordination Request - Frequencies Outside 118-137 MHz - Pending Renewal - File No. 0311-EX-RR-2017 (Merr Field Test)

Mr. Sinha:

Good afternoon.

This email requests FAA coordination for the frequencies outside 118-137 MHz, for the pending renewal application for experimental station WF2XUB under File No. 0311-EX-CR-2017.

As you can see below, outside of the 118-137 MHz range, the FCC has requested FAA coordination for the following frequencies:

- 330.05000000 MHz (not certain if this frequency needs to be FAA-coordinated – please advise)
- 333.35000000 MHz (not certain if this frequency needs to be FAA-coordinated – please advise)
- 1218.95000000 MHz (previously coordinated by you under NG T130373 – see below)
- 1243.32500000 MHz (previously coordinated by you under NG T130374 – see below)
- 1251.00000000 MHz-1850.00000000 MHz (you previously coordinated 1251-1390 MHz under NG T130375 MHz – see below)
- 2745.27500000 MHz (previously coordinated by you under NG T130331 – see below)
- 2768.60000000 MHz (previously coordinated by you under NG T130332 – see below)
- 2851.60000000 MHz (previously coordinated by you under NG T130333 – see below)
- 2856.2000 MHz (previously coordinated by you under NG T130334 – see below)

Accordingly, if you could please confirm FAA coordination (and the NG numbers) for the above frequencies for the pending renewal application under File No. 0311-EX-CR-2017, it would be greatly appreciated.

For your reference, the current version of the WF2XUB license is attached.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems